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Our ref: CHK/CMF/JRPS01/1 Hemingways Solicitors Limited

Mr David Nicklin
Pension Practitioner
Daws House

33-35 Daws Lane
London

NW7 4SD

Tel: 0114 266 8118
Fax: 0114 266 3424
E-mail: clare.foster@hemingwaylaw.co.uk
3 February 2017

By email only: davidn@pensionpractitioner.com
Dear David

John Ryan Pension Scheme (“the Scheme”)
Loan to Golden Age Models Limited

| write further to previous correspondence.
1 Enclosures
| enclose:

1.1 Letter — Hemingways to Golden Age Models Limited (‘the Company”), dated 1
February 2017,

12 Letter - the Company to Hemingways, dated 1 February 2017; and
1.3 Letter — Hemingways to John Ryan.

2 Calculation
You will see that Mr Poore has raised a number of points regarding payments made against
the loan, which he says do not appear to have been applied to the schedules provided by
you.
| would be grateful if you could review his comments and let me know if there are any
amendments which need to be made to the schedules. If there are, can you please provide

amended schedules with confirmation of the amendments made.

| will be writing back to Mr Poore over the next few days and want to clarify these points when
doing so.

| look forward to hearing from you.
Kind regards

Yours sincerely

Clare Foster
Chartered Legal Executive
For and on behalf of Hemingways Solicitors Limited
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